

Curriculum vitae

Phone: (+255) 754653740 E-mail: pngowi2002@yahoo.com

TYPE OF EXPERTISE: Economics, Business, Policy expert

- (1) **Family name** Ngowi
 (2) **First names** Prosper
 (3) **Date of birth** 15/09/1967
 (4) **Passport holder of** Tanzania



(5) **Education:**

Institution	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Institute of Development Management (IDM) Mzumbe, Tanz	Advanced Diploma in Economic Planning
Telemark College Norway	Norwegian Language and Culture
Agder University College Norway	Sivil Oekonom (Masters in Business and Economics)
Norwegian School of Economics and Business Administration (NHH) Norway	All But Dissertation Doctorate (Hoyere Avdeling) in Economics
The Open University of Tanzania	PhD in Economics

(6) **Language skills:** Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Kiswahili	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue
English	1	1	1
Norwegian	2	2	3
Swedish and Danish	3	4	4

(7) **Other training:**

Year	Course	Duration
2018	Board of Directors Course	3 days
2004-14	Research Methodology Workshops/courses (about 12)	5 days each
2004	Advanced Poverty Analysis	5 days

(8) **Key qualifications:**

Professor Honest Prosper Ngowi is Associate Professor of Economics, researcher and consultant in Economics and Business at Mzumbe University, Tanzania.

He has researched, consulted, written (over 50 major works), published and lectured widely on various areas of economics and business including macro-and micro-economics; international trade; managerial economics; Foreign Direct Investments (FDIs); The new knowledge Economy; Entrepreneurship; Informal Sector; Privatization; Public Private Partnerships (PPPs); Executive Agencies in Service Delivery; Project Management; Unlocking Economic Growth Potentials; Shared Economic Growth; University-Industry Linkages; Funding Civil Societies; Mainstreaming HIV/AIDS in Curricula and Workplaces; East African Professor Common Market; Economic Impacts of HIV/AIDS; Public Expenditure Review Systems (PETS); Poverty; the Current Global Financial and Economic Crisis (over 8 papers and 50 newspaper/magazine articles) and many others.

(9) Membership of professional bodies:

- i) Economics Society of Tanzania
- ii) Associate Member of United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) Virtual Institute
- iii) Organisation for Social Science Research in Africa (Ethiopia);
- iv) Council for the Development of Social Science Research in Africa (Senegal)
- v) Norwegian Society for Business Administration (Norway);
- vi) Association of African Public Administration and Management (AAPAM)

(10) Positions:

Years	Position	Duty description
1994 – 1997	Tutorial Assistant	Involved in research, teaching, consultancy and publications
1997 – 2002	Assistant Lecturer	
2002 – 2006	Lecturer	
2006 – 2014	Senior Lecturer	
2014 -	Associate Professor	
2007	Visiting Senior Research Fellow University of Bergen Norway	Researching on the economics of the River Nile
2014 - 2018	Head of Department of Short Courses, Research and Consultancy, Mzumbe University Dar Es Salam Campus College	Coordinating short courses, research and consultancies
2012 - 2018	Member of Board of Directors of Various Organizations (Foundation for Civil Society; Economic and Social Research Foundation (ESRF); Envirocare; Restless Development; Tanzania Investment Centre (TIC); SWISSAID; University of Stellenbosch Business School Company South Africa and Southern Agricultural Growth Corridor of Tanzania (SAGCOT) Centre Limited	Giving strategic leadership to management

(11) Country working experience:

Burundi, Ethiopia, India, Kenya, Malawi, Norway, Rwanda, Senegal, South Africa, Swaziland, Uganda, Zambia

CV of Prosper Ngowi

(11) Professional experience (selected):

Date from - to	Location	Company & reference person	Position	Description
January – February 2018	Tanzania	United Nations Capital Development Fund Mr. Samueil Kilua Samweli.kilua@uncdf.org	Team leader/sole consultant	Undertaking Local Economic Assessment (LEA) for Kigoma region
October – December 2017	Tanzania	WWF Tanzania Country Office Gaspar Ngalu gngalu@wwftz.org	Team leader/sole consultant	Repeat Survey on Household Economics (HHE) on the Impact of Collaborative Fisheries Management for Coastal Communities in the Districts of Kigamboni, Mafia, Kibiti, Kilwa and Mtwara Rural
June – August 2017	Tanzania	UNDP Tanzania Ernest Salla ernest.salaa@undp.org	Team leader	Enhancing Employment and Income Opportunities for Youth in Tanzania Through Enterprise Development
November – October 2017	Tanzania/Turkey	UDA Consulting/World Bank Bayram Samet ssahin@udaconsulting.com	Team leader	Collection of non-consumption data relating to link between ICT and Poverty
December 2015 – June 2016	Tanzania	UNIDO Mr. Gerald Runyoro g.runyoro@unido.org	Team leader	Enhancing Youth Employability Through Enterprise Development
May – June 2017	Tanzania	Heifer International Mr. Lazaro Kapela lazaro.kapella@heifer.org	Team leader	End-of-project Evaluation Report for Bukombe Community Economic Strengthening Initiative in Geita Region